
THE SANITATION SERVICES IN THE TOWN OF KHASHURI 

CONSULTING SERVICES – Works Supervision 

IFB No: UWSCG-PH2-CS  

Clarification Set №1 

№ Description Question Response 

1. 
 In particular, it is expected that Applicants 

present past Supervision experience for 

contracts whose characteristics are similar 

to one or more of the following criteria: 

 Contracts for water/wastewater 

Networks with Minimal Value of 20 mln 

EUR; 

 RED/PINK and Yellow FIDIC Type 

Wastewater Contracts (each of the 

type is mandatory); 

 Region – Georgia, Turkey, Armenia, 

Azerbaijan; 

• The Applicant must have at least 

one experience in each criterion; otherwise, 

the application will be disqualified. 

• The ranking of Applicants is based 

on the greatest number of relevant 

experiences for each criterion. 

Please, clarify whether the applicant is 
required to meet one or more of the 
specified criteria, or whether at least one 
experience under each criterion is 
mandatory for the application to be 
considered responsive. 

As mentioned in EOI: The Applicant must 
have at least one experience in each of the 
three criteria (nature of the works, type of 
contract and region); otherwise, the 
application will be disqualified. 
 
More precisely, the Applicant must 
present: 

- At least one reference of 
wastewater network contract; 

- At least one experience of 
RED/PINK FIDIC type contract and 
at least one experience of Yellow 
FIDIC contract; 

- At least one experience in one of 
the 4 countries of the region 

 
The term: “contracts whose characteristics 
are similar to one or more of the following 
criteria:” clarifies that the provided 
reference to the contracts should aim to 
demonstrate the Applicant's Experience 
compliance with one of the listed criteria, 
or some of them. 
 
 

2. 
In particular, it is expected that Applicants 

present past Supervision experience for 

contracts whose characteristics are similar 

to one or more of the following criteria: 

 Contracts for water/wastewater 

Networks with Minimal Value of 20 mln 

EUR; 

Please, clarify whether the requirement 
“Contracts for water/wastewater Networks 
with Minimal Value of 20 mln EUR” refers to 
the total project cost or to the contract value 
of each individual project. 

The Applicant should demonstrate the 
Supervision experience for similar 
contracts, each with a Minimal Value of 20 
mln EUR. 



3. 
In particular, it is expected that Applicants 

present past Supervision experience for 

contracts whose characteristics are similar 

to one or more of the following criteria: 

 Region – Georgia, Turkey, Armenia, 

Azerbaijan; 

Please, clarify whether the requirement 
“Supervision experience Region – Georgia, 
Turkey, Armenia, Azerbaijan” applies only 
to water and wastewater projects, or if 
supervision experience in other sectors 
such as roads in these countries is also 
acceptable 

As stated in EOI: “Applicants are 
requested to demonstrate the past 
Supervision experience in the Region – 
Georgia, Turkey, Armenia, and 
Azerbaijan”. No other criteria are specified 
in this particular term. 

4. 
The Expressions of Interest must be 

submitted to the address below no later than 

November 25, 2025, 13:00 Tbilisi Local 

Time. 

United Water Supply Company of Georgia 

LLC (UWSCG),  

Attention: Salome Vashakidze, Deputy 

Director for Financial Affairs; 

Eteri Piranishvili, Head of the International 

Procurement Department.  

Address: 2nd Floor (Chancellery), UWSCG 

Head Office, 5 Ana Politkovskaya Street, 

Tbilisi, Georgia (0186) 

Email: info.procurement@water.gov.ge; cc: 
e.piranishvili@water.gov.ge  

Kindly confirm if it is acceptable to submit 
the EOI to the following email address: 
 
Email: info.procurement@water.gov.ge; 
 
CC: e.piranishvili@water.gov.ge 
 

Electronic submission of Applications is not 
applicable. 

5.  
 

We kindly request the Terms of Reference 
for the project. 

At this stage of EOI, the TORs are not 
shared. Only shortlisted candidates will 
receive the Request for Proposals together 
with the Terms of Reference at the next 
stage of the tender. 

6.  
 

The REOI does not specify the duration of 
the services. Could you please provide 
information on the expected duration? 

At this stage of EOI, the TORs are not 
shared. Only shortlisted candidates will 
receive the Request for Proposals together 
with the Terms of Reference, which 
specifies the duration of the services. 
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7.  
“Interested Applicants must provide 

information evidencing that they are qualified 

and experienced to perform those Services. 

For that purpose, documented evidence of 

recent and similar services shall be 

submitted. A maximum of 15 past 

experiences shall be presented by the 

Applicants. Determination of the similarity of 

the experiences will be based on their 

respective relevance relative to the services 

to be performed, as described above.” 

How should “recent” be defined — within 
the past 5, 10, or 15 years? 
 
Can ongoing or substantially completed 
projects be considered as acceptable? 

Interested Applicants must provide 
information for no more than 15 most 
recently completed contracts. The exact 
period is not defined.  

 



THE SANITATION SERVICES IN THE TOWN OF KHASHURI 

CONSULTING SERVICES – Works Supervision 

IFB No: UWSCG-PH2-CS  

Clarification Set №2 

№ Description Question Response 

1. 
 In particular, it is expected that Applicants 

present past Supervision experience for 

contracts whose characteristics are similar 

to one or more of the following criteria: 

 Contracts for water/wastewater 

Networks with Minimal Value of 20 mln 

EUR; 

Could you please clarify whether this value 
refers to: 
  
 • the construction cost of the project (i.e., 
projects with a construction cost exceeding 
20 million EUR), or  

 • the Consultancy value of the supervision 
services contract?  

According to EOI, the criteria refers to the 
works contracts supervised by the 
Applicant.  

 


